
RFP # S-LC00026

FEDLINK BOOKS AND LIBRARY PUBLICATIONS ACQUISITIONS SERVICES




QUESTIONS & ANSWERS:

Q1.
When is the actual closing date for receipt of proposals?

A1.
The closing date for receipt of proposals is 12:01 pm on Thursday, March 23, 2000 as listed in item #9 on the first page of the RFP.

Q2.
L.3.2. Section B (b) - Item states that "Volume II shall contain the back-up for prices quoted in section B."   Vendor notes that no cost information is to be contained in Volume II (Technical) per Item L.4.  Should the back-up for prices actually be contained in Volume 1 - Costs and Certifications?

A2.
The pricing structure should be fully explained in Volume II - Technical Proposal, but no actual prices or costs shall be contained in the technical proposal.

Q3.
H.5. Options - H.5.1. - Item states the initial BOA period to be complete on September 30, 2000.  Vendor assumes the initial period of the BOA to be for Government Fiscal Year 2001 and therefore will end on September 30, 2001.  Please verify this interpretation.

A3.
The initial BOA period is for the government fiscal year 2001 which ends on September 30, 2001.

Q.4
#1210 etc. - The quantity is already listed but there is a quantity column.  We would like an example for filling in the four columns.  Our trade cloth single copy discount is 33%.  Where would this amount fit in, quantity, unit, unit price or total? 

A4.
The quantity column is a reiteration of the listing in the quantity column already listed.   The quantity, unit, unit price, or total would then fit in the columns listed.  The vendor can fill in the quantity column if they wish, or leave the numbers that are already present.  The discount can be listed under CLIN 1220 under unit price or total.

Q5.
L.3.2 (e) Define machine readable.  Would a word document on a 3.5" disk be acceptable?

A5.
Yes.

Q6.
K.16. (FAR52.225-1) Since we do not know in what is being purchased in advance and books are printed throughout the world, what type of response is required?

A6.
A statement to that effect is sufficient.

Q7.
Must we provide pack lists and invoices for each shipment...or may we just include an invoice as an order is shipped out?

A7.
If the invoices are packed in the shipment, then another pack list probably is not needed.  This does not abrogate the necessity of producing invoices for other areas or purposes mentioned in the RFP, but a complete invoice could be used as a packing slip.

Q8.
Should our invoices refer to Subject Specializations and their code #s for each book listed.

A8.
It is not a requirement of the RFP Section G.3.2.2.3., but you may include it.

Q9.
On page 39 - G.3.2.3. - Number of Copies  You mention supplying 1 copy and 1 original of Each detailed usage report (in support of the invoice).  Would you kindly explain what this is?

A9.
The vendor is required to send two copies with the same information, i.e., one original and one copy of that original.

Q10.
Although I could not find a reference to Letters of Recommendation....Would they be useful?  We had previously solicited Letters of Recommendation.  Would these be useful and appropriate to include?

A10.
Review Section L. 4.3. (a) Past performance.  The letter would be appropriate if they fulfill the requirement for references for successful past performance in a similar procurement.

Q.11.
We are an Internet company  our site contains our entire catalog of titles offered.  Each title has publishers pricing and our discount.  May we use our site in lieu of hard copy catalogs (we have over 1 million titles available on our site)?

A11.
Yes, you may use your online catalog in lieu of hard copy catalogs.  However, you must provide your pricing and discount information in the proposal as required.

Q12.
L.3.2(c) Certified Financials  we are a publicly held company on the NASDAQ exchange  our financials are reported to the SEC  is a 10Q filing report adequate?

A12.
Yes.

Q13.
We have a fully automated ordering, fulfillment and shipping facility  the requirements for the packing slip and invoices are outside of todays commercial requirements  can there be some discussion as to providing Invoicing and Packing slip information for FEDLINK other than what is stated in paragraph D & G --- Requirements in both these paragraphs are requiring manual procedures outside of an automated environment that the Internet provides --- we would be happy to discuss other alternatives that would provide FEDLINK contract information requirements.

A13.
As identified in Section G.3.2.4.5. and FAR 52.215-1 Alternate II, we will consider alternative methods for information delivery.  However, the information identified in Section G.3.2.2.3. is required on all invoices.  Fully describe alternative procedures in your proposal.

Q14.
Must the CLIN be used on our pack lists and invoices?

A14.
It is not a requirement identified in Section D or Section G.

Q15.
C.3.3. Cancellation Notices  How shall we determine the date of customers cancellation?  Shall it be the date they generate the cancellation, the date they mail the cancellation or the date that we actually receive the cancellation?

A15.
The date of the customers cancellation notice is the date that they generate the cancellation.

Q.16
Are clients allowed to cancel and return items that they had specifically been notified were non-returnable when they placed the order?

A.16.
Materials that are specifically marked non-returnable are non-returnable if the client was specifically notified in advance, and these materials cannot be returned to the vendor.

Q17.
Kindly explain your interpretation of Total Amount of Order.

A17.
C.3..5.2. - The total amount of the order is the total dollar amount that is to be paid to the vendor...this includes any fees that should be added to the cost and any discounts to be deducted from the total.

Q18.
Does the Order Number refer to an order for a single title or might it be for many titles on one Order Number.

A.18
The order number can refer to one title or many titles, depending how many items are covered by any single order (multiple items or single items).

